



# Beatriz Navarro

Associate

+351 21 099 83 23  
[beatriz.navarro@srslegal.pt](mailto:beatriz.navarro@srslegal.pt)

Lawyer at SRS Legal's Competition and European Union Department, with more than eight years of experience. Beatriz has academic and professional experience in Brazil, Portugal, and Belgium, having served for more than five years as an associate lawyer at one of Brazil's biggest full-service law firms.

## Focus Areas

European Union & Competition

## Languages

Portuguese  
English

## Experience

- **Since February 2023** – Associate at SRS Legal
- 2020 to 2023 – Partner at Vieira, Sang e Navarro Advogadas Associadas, São Paulo, Brazil
- 2015 to 2020 – Lawyer in the Competition and Telecommunications Law Department at Machado Meyer Advogados, São Paulo, Brazil
- 2014 to 2015 – Legal Assistant in the Competition and Telecommunications Law Department at Machado Meyer Advogados, São Paulo, Brazil
- 2012 to 2014 – Trainee in the Competition and Telecommunications Law Department at Machado Meyer Advogados, São Paulo, Brazil
- 2010 to 2011 - Trainee in the Real Estate Litigation Department at Lima Gonçalves, Jambor, Rotemberg e Silveira Bueno Advogados, São Paulo, Brazil

## Qualifications

- LL.M. Competition Law and Economics, Brussels School of Competition, Brussels, Belgium
- Degree in Law from Pontifícia Universidade Católica de São Paulo – PUC/SP

## Associations

- Brazilian Bar Association
- Portuguese Bar Association
- Women in Antitrust – WIA, Brazil
- Women At – Competition (W@)